
TOWN OF WINDSOR 
P. 0. Box 307 

Windsor, Virginia 23487 

Phone 757-242-4288 Fax 757-242-9039 E-Mail windsor@windsor-va.gov 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
February 23, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

Town Hall 

1) Call to Order 
a) Welcome 
b) Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

2) Selection of Chair -
a) Nominations 
b) Vote for Chair 

3) Selection of Vice-Chair 
a) Nominations 
b) Vote for Vice-Chair 

4) Public Comments 

5) Approval of the Minutes of the March 24, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting 

6) Public Hearing - none. 

7) Project Updates 

8) Town Attorney's Report 

9) Economic Development Authority Report (EDA) 

10) Old or Unfinished Business 

11) New Business: Work session 

Discussion on Windsor Station Rezoning TZ-001-22: A rezoning request by First 
Dominion Land, Inc., property owners, to rezone 40.028 acres from A-1 to R1/MHP 
(Mobile Home Park) to create 60 single family residential lots. The property is 
located on Shiloh Drive and connects to the existing Holland Meadows Subdivision. 
The property is identified as Tax Map Number 51-01-094B. 

12) Next Regular Meeting Date - March 23, 2022 

13) Motion to Adjourn 



DRAFT 

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION - WINDSOR, VIRGINIA 

The Planning Commission met on Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at the Windsor 
Town Center in Windsor, Virginia. Chairman Marshall called the meeting to order and 
welcomed all who were present. Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk, recorded the minutes. 
William Saunders, IV, Town Manager and Fred Taylor, Town Attorney, were present. Mrs. 
Whitehead called the roll. 

Planning Commission members present: 

Planning Commission members absent: 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

MINUTES 

Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman 
George Stubbs, Vice Chairman 
Devon Hewitt 
Dale Scott 
Larissa Williams 

Jesse Taylor 
Ricky Vaughan 

Chairman Marshall asked if there were any amendments or comments regarding the minutes 
of the January 27, 2021 regular Planning Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Scott made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner 
Hewitt seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as recorded on the 
attached chart as motion #1. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

None 

PROJECT UPDATES 

Mr. Saunders reviewed the Capital Projects Update report. He noted that the Town has 
received a temporary Certificate of Occupancy for the Public Works building. 

Mr. Saunders also reported that the bid opening took place today for the Windsor Town 
Center Roof Replacement and Moisture Repair project. He said most bids came in under the 
$300,000 engineer's estimate on the project. He said the bids ranged from $237,700 to 
$333,701. 

TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 

None 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - EDA 

Mr. Scott reported that there is an interested party that has made a proposal to purchase the 
property located on West Windsor Boulevard that is currently owned by the EDA 

I 



OTHER REPORTS 

None 

OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Town of Windsor Strategic Plan 

Mr. Saunders reported that the Strategic Plan was adopted by the Town Council at their 
February 9, 2021 meeting with no changes from the form at which the Planning Commission 
made their recommendation. 

NEW BUSINESS 

2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan 

Mr. Saunders said as you are aware, the Planning Commission typically reviews the annual 
update to the Town's Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and makes a recommendation to the 
Town Council in that regard. 

Mr. Saunders stated that there are several differences between the draft 2022-2026 CIP 
versus the adopted 2021-2025 CIP, changes of note include: 

General Fund 
• GIS system improvements were increased and spread over two years 
• Addition of funds for consultant on Comprehensive Plan update 
• Body worn camera replacement changed from a one-time payment to installments 
• Addition of Taser replacement installments 
• Street lighting frequency was changed to meet minimum of $5,000 for capital item 

Mr. Saunders reviewed the specific projects in the General Fund FY 2022-2026 CIP. 

Water Fund 
• Addition of water meter replacement 
• Prioritization of several water main replacement and hydrant installation projects 

changes 
• Scope of Watson Drive water main replacement and hydrant installation projects 

changes 
• Scope of Windsor Supply/Rt. 460 water main replacement project changes 
• Addition of water master plan update 

Mr. Saunders continued to review the specific projects in the Water Fund FY 2022-2026 CIP. 

Commissioner Scott asked if the current water meters have been upgraded to read 
electronically or are some still manual reads. 

Mr. Saunders explained that most of the old meters are retrofitted to radio read. He said they 
can be adapted to a more technical head if we ramp up technology. 

Mr. Saunders said the life span of a new meter is 15 to 20 years, as questioned by 
Commissioner Williams. 

2 



Chairman Marshall said the last three water projects referring to Buckhorn Drive, Watson 
Street, and Windsor Supply didn't mention upgrading and installing fire hydrants. 

Mr. Saunders said he couldn't see any reason why hydrant upgrades and installation couldn't 
be added to those projects. 

After further discussion, Commissioner Hewitt made a motion to recommend approval of the 
FY 2022-2026 CIP to Town Council. Commissioner Williams seconded, and the Commission 
unanimously passed the motion as recorded on the attached chart as motion #2. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Marshall stated that the next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for April 
28, 2021. 

There being no further business, Commissioner Stubbs made the motion to adjourn. 
Commissioner Scott seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as 
recorded on the attached chart as motion #3. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 

Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk 

3 



TOWN OF WINDSOR 
RECORD OF 

PLANNING COMMISSION VOTES 

Commission Meeting Date fO ~ M 4 1 cl O o\ I 
Motion# L. Marshall G. Stubbs L. Williams J. Taylor D. Hewitt 

A Lr.··'* 
1 v \ ,1 'I 
2 y ~ ~1 ..J 

3 "-I ') ~, ;.; 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2,1 
2'2 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

D. Scott R. Vaughan 
/) ,_ • . -I. 

' 
~ 

' 



TOWN OF WINDSOR 

Established 1902 

Planning Co1n1nission Regular Meeting - Work Session 
Februaiy 23, 2022 - 7 p.m. 
Overview of Rezoning REZ-001-2022: Windsor Station 

Application: 

Property Owner(s): 

Applicant(s): 

Property Location: 

Tax Map Number: 

Area of Property: 

Wetland Area: 

Chesapeake Bay Preservation Area: 

Existing Land Use: 

Surrounding Land Uses: 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use: 

Zoning Requirements: 

To rezone 40.028 +- acres from A-1 to 
Rl/MHP (Mobile Home Park) to create 60 
single family residential lots. 

First Dominion Land Inc. 
P. 0. Box 289 
Windsor, VA 23487 

Ashdon Builders, Inc. 

Shiloh Drive 

54-01-094B 

40.028 acres 

3.98 acres 

8.95 acres 

Vacant 

Single family residential/vacant 

High Density Residential 

Minimum lot size: 7,500 sq. ft. 

Minimum lot width: 50'; 75' corner 

Building setbacks: Front: 40', 
Sides 10'; Rear yard 20' 

The applicant proposes this rezoning to develop 60 new, single family residential lots, 
known as Windsor Station. If approved, Windsor Station would connect to and become 
an extension of the Holland Meadows Subdivision. The original Holland Meadows 
Rezoning was approved by Town Council on June 9, 2009, and construction was 
completed in 2021. 

8 East Windsor Boulevard - P. 0, Box 307 - Windsor, Virginia 23487 
Telephone (757) 242-4288 Fax (757) 242-9039 E-mail windsor@windsor-va.gov 

I l 



Planning & Zoning Comments 

1. The attached 2009 Holland Meadows Rezoning Exhibit showed two (2) street 
extensions from the Holland Meadows Subdivision to the proposed subdivision -
Lena Rose Street and Savannah Street. The proposed rezoning shows only one 
extension - See VDOT comments. 

2. Staff does not object to the proposed rezoning category Rl/MHP (Mobile Home 
Park) as the Holland Meadows Subdivision was rezoned the same. However, at some 
point in the future, the Town may consider an ordinance amendment and subsequent 
map amendment to create a R-2 District, which would allow for this type of 
residential development. 

3. There are no proffers associated with this rezoning. Staff would suggest that the 
applicant consider proffers to include minimum heated square footage and building 
elevation drawings showing quality construction and attention to architectural details, 
such as architectural shingles, partial brick, or stone front facades. Sidewalks and 
streetlights are required to be shown on the site plan per the Town's Subdivision 
Ordinance. 

4. Comprehensive Plan Consistency: The application is consistent with the following 
areas of the Comprehensive Plan: 

• Land Use Goals: 
1. Encourage new development in Windsor to be consistent with and complement 

the existing built environment of the Town. 
2. Encourage the development of a variety of housing types and densities consistent 

with existing neighborhoods. 

• Housing and Community Development Goals: 
1. Encourage infill and traditional neighborhood concepts. 

IOW County Utility/Sewer Comments - awaiting comments. 

VDOT Comments - attached. 

City of Norfolk Comments 
Staff contacted David Rosenthal, Reservoir Manager, for the City of Norfolk due to the 
proximity of its water source that adjoins the property. The city took part in the review of 
the adjoining Holland Meadows rezoning, which also abutted the same water source. Mr. 
Rosenthal has been in communication with the applicant regarding conflicting property 
boundaries. An up-to-date survey will be required as this project moves forward so that 
any inconsistencies will be resolved. 

IOW County Public Schools - awaiting comments. 

IOW County Planning Department - awaiting comments. 

8 East Windsor Boulevard - P. 0. Box 307 - Windsor, Virginia 23487 
Telephone (757) 242-4288 Fax (757) 242-9039 E-mail windsor@windsor-va.gov 



William H. Riddick, Ill 
wriddick@1plawv.1.com 

Maxie Brown 

II 

Interim Zoning Administrator 
Town of Windsor 
8 East Windsor Boulevard 
P.O. Box 307 
Windsor, VA 23487 

RIDDICI( & POPE, PC 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

January 12, 2022 

Ashby Leigh Pope 
11pope@1plawvn.com 

Re: Application for Change in Zoning Classification, Windsor Station 

Dear Maxie: 

Enclosed herewith is the application for a change in zoning classification for the 
Windsor Station property off of Shiloh Drive. This is an associated extension of the Holland 
Acres subdivision, I have enclosed the application as well as a traffic impact study and a concept 
plan. I can provide yot1 the concept plan in large scale plan size as well as PDF, Please let me 
know how many copies you will need. Also, please let me know if there is anything else you 
require. 

WHR/ker 
Enclosures 

Yours very truly, 

1,L\QQ10- '"' 11 V1 «\fl"' ( &1 ~n:r:: 
William H. Riddick, III (l(a,

1
) 

353 MAIN STREET, SMl1'HFmLD, VA 13430 /'I'llLt (75'7) 357-4314 / PAX: (757)357~9358 



Ashdon Builders, Inc. 
321 Great Bridge Blvd 
Chesapeake, VA 23320 
(757) 435-3707 .. • •. 

rJ7J cw fl;. d, 
C/&Jtl&· t/ Town of WJndsor 

Atla1111c UJJlon Dank 
Oheso1>enke, VA 
68·{H6/5t4 

010744 

·. 12/23/2021 

$ **800.00 

Eight Hundred and 00/100*****0**********u******"'****"l<************0 ****1<******"**"*******0**************•**A****"******"' f'7X_ Al .... _ _::__ _______ ~-------~----:---------:-----~-,--== 
Town of Windsor . 
. p, o. Box 307 
Windsor, VA 23487 

Ashdon Bullders, lno~ 

Town of Windsor 

10**"1028 New Oper 

rezoning 

······.dt/~6---···~ .. I 
~o i.oa ;,\o 2a11• · 

12/23/2021 010744 
800,00 

800.00 



TOWN Ol~ WIN.DSOR 

Zo11lug l\lln1> A.me11dtM11t l'lan11l11g an<I Zonlt1g 
Admllllatr&h>I' 
(707)2~2-4288 

PropertyOwner(s)fJ!.§1 Dominion Land Inc, Owners Ph.#_. ___ _ 
Owners Mailing Address~· Box 289,Wlndsor, VA 23487 

Applica11t(ifdlffei~.utfitlm owue,)Ashdon Builders Inc. Ph# 757 436-3767 

E-Mail_ barry@ashdo~bullders.com 

Agent.COJT()llpon<lencesho11ldbesentto_ William H. Rlddicl<, Ill P.O~ Box 190, S~lthfleld, VA 23431 

Addrcssl!ocaUonofSubJ~tJ.'ropetty, _a_d;.,_j t_o_s_hl_lo_h_D_rl_ve ________ _ 

Tax Map Nmnber54-D1-094B Pmposcd ZoulngDls111ct MHP Present Zoning Dlsirlct ___ ~ 

Parcel Size 40.028+/: ac. Stl'eetFrontage ___ _ 

Are there proffered 0011dltions wit.h this rozonlng (if so please submit au orlgl11al set of proffers 
signed by the owner). Yes_.lL._ No_, __ _ 

PAm))Osdne oftlttis Zottlng Mup change In zoning classification to MHP for single family residential as extension of 
men 1ei1 Holland Meadows 

(It' more 1uom Is needed- role.r1o 1111d write a I!lln11tivo rut<l ntmch lo this npplicalion) 

Is this req\1esl In geneml aooord with the cunent Town ofWilldsor Comprehensive 
Pinn? yes 

Ifno, fa a CouiprehenalveJ'lon revlslon being submitted oonourrnntly wltl11~ls appUcallo11? 
(Please submit a siteplan of the pro1iosed rezoning inolndlng n11y 11ew structures, streets, 
dl'ivewnys und nny other amenities thut ore present 01· to be constrncled on the property, 
i.J1oludlng ntrnowms or mreets/drlvownys to be removed or moved, An npplioatlon ls not 
considered to be cOll\)llete without sµoh a slteplau), 

Are there structures on the property, and lfyes, will they be re-used or removed?_~"-

Ifthe properly is vaoout or if new of.ruclut·es are envlsione<l, whot ty))es (and sizes) of strnctures 
nnd how mauy such stmcrures will bQ 0011st:n1etcd if t11is propcl'ty is rezoned (plcose provide 
what the prnposed strnohu·os will look like? 60 single family residences 

Number of Parking Spnces Required and how mnuy ore being provided'/ as per zoning o~e for single famlly 

Are there Chesnpoako Bay Rooource Protection Al'Ons on tho vroperty'I . ...c.cn_o __ residential development 

L-~--



Was a 'l\'affic rmpaciA11alysis (TIA) te<Jnke<l for thJs Request?~- Jfye.1, lu1$ die VJrgb1lu Depattment 
ofTnmspcrtalion (VD01) npprove<J Jl? NO 
ar not, the mmlicatlon cannot 11rocccjl uutil tills review is £omnl~t9d) (Pfoase lncl\lde a copy 
of the TIA and VDOT's response with this applloatlon ond rrov!de ou oxplunation of how VbOT's 
conunenls ftl'e being nddressod.) 

Al'e there adeq1rnte wntor and sewe1· facilities to selYe tho Jlroposed 11se that would follow th.ls 
rczo11l11g (if 1101, how will these focllities be provided)? To be extended by developer 

What nre tho properties zoned and what fo the use of the p1·oiiertios on the property nd.Jaoonl to the 
subject property? 
NORTII• zonhig_'.'-1 ----- Dae(•) agricultural 

SOUTif. ZonlnC & R-1 Use(s) agricultural and slngle family res/den(la/ 

Zonl R-1 Usnls) single family residential 
EAST- " u~------ ..,_ 
WEST- Zonin.,,__M_H_P ___ _ Use(s) single family resident/al 

l/WE l;IAVE llliAD THlS COMl'LETED Al'PLlCATlON, UNDERSTAND ITS INTENT 
AND FREELY CONSENT TO I'.l'S ltJLJNG, Tl:!E INFORMA'.l'ION PROVIDED IS 

. ACCUnATE TO Tiffi BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE. l UNJ)ERSTAND THAT THE 
TOWN MAY APPROVE OR DENY THE REQUEST )?OR WHICll l AM APPLYING, 
FURTllERMORE, l GRANT PERMISSION TO THI!: PERSONNEL 011 Tim TOWN AND 
O'l'HER AGENTS 01'' 'l'HE TOWN OF WINDSOR AND ANYOTHER AU1'll01UZED 
GOVIUlNMENT AGENCY TO ENTER 'l'lill PROPERTY AND MAKE SUCIJ 
INVESTIGATlONS AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY TO EVALUATE l'HE EQUEST. 

Name~ Barry Cross '{3; ~ 
(Pl'lnt) S l\lre (Applioonl)--

(owMr I colltJ'aCt purohnser / authorized agent - pleuso clrol ne) Dai. 

NOTARY: COUNTY OF Cb.§4{:e .a It; STATE OF_v_,~rgc...in~ia.~----· 
Subscribed and swom to me Oil tho ~!:» . day of :;:D@.c e..n )bo R) I of tho yoar 
cs«p@k,...~}1X Coinmiuniou expires 011 :J-'ii\ ;-::i?>o';;l $. , Nlotllr)!?~~!ir;,.§JJJM.IJ!fil. '"'---.-"'-;",..;.__ 
~~......,._.._ Stomp. ,.,:,71f~i"t1:\ Rcibm Hir:;oh 

i.( '11,\ \\. CtHnfftOlll:'MaHh L)f Vlr[j!1~rn 
)1, k, ;' No[rny Pulilk; 

Comments ______ ~-- --------------~---· 

___ ,_,__...._ __ . ______________________ ~--------



EPR ENGINEERING & PLANNING RESOURCES, P.C. 

CIVIL • TRAFFIC • TRANSPORTATION 

MEMORANDUM 

TO, CHRIS PARRISH, PE FROM, CHARLES SMITH, P.E., PTOE 

ORGANIZATION, DATE, 12-7-21 

PHONE NUMBER, SENDER'S REFERENCE NUMBER, 

---------~·------·-
RE, WINDSOR STATION TRIP GENERATION AND TURN 
LANE EVALUATION 

YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER, 

D URGENT X FOR YOUR USE D PLEASE COMMENT D PLEASE REPLY 

PURPOSE 

D PLEASE RECYCLE 

First Dominion Land, Inc. is proposing a residential neighborhood know as Windsor Station. The 
purpose of this memorandum is to provide the projected trip genecation for the proposed site and 
to evaluate standard turn lane warrants for the proposed site access. 

SITE 
The proposed development is off of Shiloh Drive, just east of John Hemy Street in Windsor, VA. 
The property is currently zoned A-'1 and is in the process of rezoning to allow for the proposed 60 
single family residential units. In the site vicinity, Shiloh Drive is a two-lane facility. There are two 
proposed locations to access this development. The first is via a connection to the first phase of this 
development that has already been constructed and ultimately connects to John Henty Street. 'fhe 
second is via a new intersection on Shiloh Drive just east of John Hemy Street. 

TRAFFIC VOLUMES 
Existhtg TJ'(ljfic Volt1111' 
A video hourly count (6-9AM, 4-?P:tvl) was conducted on Tuesday, November 16, to determine the 
Shiloh DriYe AM and Pl:VI peak hour volumes. The count was conducted at the proposed site. The 
volume data ls illustrated in Table 1. The AM peak hour is 7-8AM and the PM peak bout is 4-5PM. 

Site Gwcm/cd T1ips 
The trip generation potential of the proposed development was determined using data published in 
the Institute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) T1ip Gmcmtio11 M.m111a/ (10'" Edition). The resulting 
number of trips estimated to be generated by the proposed development are identified in the 
following table. 

TABLE2 
Site Generated Traffic 

(Vehicles Per Hour) 
AM PEAK PM PEAK 

USE ITE ADT IN OUT IN OUT 
CODE 

Single family housing (60 units) 220 650 u 36 39 23 
Source: ITE Trip Generation Manual 



EPR 

TURN LANE WARRANTS 

ENGINEERING & PLANNING RESOURCES, P.C, 

CIVIL • TRAFFIC • TRANSPORTATION 

Tum lane warrants were evaluated pet the VDOT Road Design Manual. The traffic volumes ate 
illustrated in Figure 1. The tum lane warrants are not met. The turn lane warrants ate provided in 
Figures 2 and 3. 

END OF MEMORANDUM 
Enclosed 
Table t - Shiloh Dt Video Count Data 
Figure t - Traffic Volume Calculations 
Figures 2 and 3 Turn Lane \Varrants 



TABLE 1 
Shiloh Dr, just east of John Henry St 
Video Hourly Count 
11/16/2021 

6:00AM 35 63 
7:00AM . .. ; '12 . ,·,. .. 

·79 

8:00AM 38 48 
4:00 PM 

.·.,. . . . 
94 78 

5:00PM 97 56 
6:00PM 58 34 

98 
>i151 

86 
... '· ·172 

153 

92 



Figure 1 
Shiloh Dr Volumes for Turn Lane Warrant Evaluation 

VOLUME SUMMARY 

AM Peak 

PM Peak 

Notes 

Shiloh Dr 

Shiloh Dr 

79 
6 

78 
18 

~ 

~ 
-----;> 

I ~ 

Proposed Access 

Proposed Access 

-The trip generation as documented In the memo Is copied below 

72 
5 

94 
21 

-Site trips were assigned based on the existing distribution percentage along Shiloh Dr 

Trip Generation 
AM PEAK 

IN OUT 
11 36 

PM PEAK 
IN OUT 
39 23 

t 
NORTH 

(not to scale) 



Figure 2 
Shiloh Dr and Shiloh Station Access 
Left Turn Lane Warrant 

F-59 

WARRANTS FOR LEFT TURN LANES ON TWO-LANE HIGHWA VS 

VPH 
ADVANCING VOLUME 

OPPOSING 
VOLUME 5% 10% 20% 30% 

Ll:FT TUHNS lE:rT TURNS 1.E:!FT TURNS LF.FT TURNS 

40-MPH DESIGN SPEED' 

800 330 240 180 160 
600 410 305 225 200 
400 510 380 275 245 
200 640 470 350 305 
100 720 515 390 340 

50·MPH DESIGN SPEED' 

800 280 210 165 135 
600 350 280 195 170 
400 430 320 240 210 
200 550 400 300 270 
100 615 445 335 295 

60.MPH DESIGN SPEED' 

800 230 170 125 115 
600 290 210 160 140 
400 365 270 200 175 
200 sen 330 ~en 215 
100 • 505 b 370 275 240 

TABLE3-1 

Source: Adapted from 2011 AASHTO 
Green Book, Chapter 9, Section 9.7.3, 

Page 9-132, Table 9-23 

* USE DESIGN SPEED IF AVAILABLE, 
IF NOT USE LEGAL SPEED LIMIT.' 

AM Volume 
Left Turn= 5 vph 
Opposing = 85 vph 
Advancing = 77 vph 
Not Warranted 

• Rev. 7/14 

ADVANCING 
VOLUME (VPH) 

Example: 

LEFT •lURN 
VOLUME (VPH) 

OPPOSING 
VOLUME (VP/I) 

Two-lane highway with 40-MPH 
operating speed 

Opposing Volume (VPH) - 600 
Advancing Volume (VPH) - 440 
Left-Turn Volume (VPH) - 44 or 10% of 
Advancing Volume 

With opposing volume (VPH) of 600 and 
10% of advancing volume (VPH) making 
left turns, and advancing volume (VPH) 
of 305 or more will warrant a left-turn 
lane. 

When the Average Running Speed on 
an existing facility is available, the 
corresponding Design .. Speed may be 
obtained from A1jperidix A/Section A:\. 

PM Volume 
Left Turn= 21 vph 
Opposing = 96 vph 
Advancing = 115 vph 
Not Warranted 



Figure 3 
Shiloh Dr and Shiloh Station Access 
Right Turn Lane Warrant 

120. 
:::,,,, 
::::::::::::,, 
·:lili~lllltllllll::::,:,. 

100 :::::::::;:::::::::::::::::::: •. ' 

'•','•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'• 

. ··:·:::::··~~f ~:~~~~~1Q.!ff~#.:::1\l/tll\l~l[l/l\I/~j\j~\l\ljljl1:l::::,:,. 60 

40 

20 
NO TURN LANES 
0 PERS REQUIRED 

• 100 200 300 400 600 600 

PHV APPROACH TOTAL, VEHICLES PER HOUR 

F-80 

700 

I 
Appropriate Radius required at all Intersections and Entrances (Commercial or Private). 

AM Vo ume PM Volume 
A h _ 85 h LEGEND 

pproac - vp Aporoach :::: 96 vph 
Right = 6 vph PHV - Peak Hour Volume (also Design Hourly Volume eq~l~h1t)= 

18 
vph 

Turn Lane NOT Required Adjustment for Right Turns Turn Lane NOT Required 
For posted speeds at or under 45 mph, PHV right turns> 40, and 
PHV total < 300. 
Adjusted right turns= PHV Right Turns - 20 
If PHV is not known use formula: PHV = ADT x K x D 

K = the percent of AADT occurring in the peak hour 
D = the percent of traffic in the peak direction of flow 

Note: An average of 11 % for K x D will suffice. 

When right turn facilities are warranted, see Figure 3-1 for design criteria.: 

FIGURE 3-26 WARRANTS FOR RIGHT TURN TREATMENT (2-LANE HIGHWAY) 

'Rev. 1/15 



Chris Parrish 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris, 

Amy Conley <amy@bay-envlronmental.com> 
Friday, October 15, 2021 2:56 PM 
'Chris Parrish' 
RE: Holland Meadows - Town processes 

The wetlands delineation at the property located off Shiloh Drive (known as Holland Meadows II or Windsor Station) was 
consistent with the procedures specified In the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and the Regional 
Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region (released In 2010). 

There is no specific language In the either manual regarding confirmation of wetlands. Both manuals were made for the USACE 
to determine limits of wetlands and as such, consultants have employed the methods found In the manuals to make wetland 
calls that would be In our professional opinion, consistent to a call the USACE would make or confirm. While I am a certified 
wetland dellneator In Virginia, my wetland delineations are subject to review by the USACE prior to obtaining a Jurlsdlctlonal 
Determination confirming limits of wetlands on the property for 5 years. We don't anticipate significant changes to this 
delineation upon confirmation as there Is significant topographic changes and non-hydric soils located on portions of the 
property. 

Part 1, 1117 in the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual states: 

17. Although this manual was prepared primarily for use by Corps of Engineers (CE) field Inspectors, It should be useful to 
anyone who makes wetland determinations for purposes of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. The user Is directed through a 
series of steps that Involve gathering of Information and decision making, ultimately leading to a wetland determination ........ 

Our wetland delineation completed on this property is consistent with that statement and the contents of the manual. 

Let me know If you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Amy Conley 
Natural Resources Manager 
Bay Environmental, Inc. 
648 Independence Parkway, Suite 100 
Chesapeake, VA 23320 
w\vw.bay-envil'Onmental.com 
(o) 757-436-5900 
(t) 757-436-5909 
(m) 757-814-6475 
am y@ba y -environ me 11 ta!. com 

From: Chris Parrish <chrls.parrlsh@cox.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 9:50 AM 
To: Amy Conley <amy@bay-envlronmental.com> 
Subject: FW: Holland Meadows - Town processes 



Amy, 
Can you read the emails below and let me know If a USCOE confirmation is required for the rezoning process? 

Thanks, 

Chris Parrish, P.E. 
Parrish-Layne Design Group 
(757) 686-3345 
(757) 409-3006 Cell 

From: WIiiiam Saunders [mallto:wsaunders@wlndsor-va.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 202111:34 AM 
To: C Parrish 
Cc: Maxie Brown 
Subject: RE: Holland Meadows· Town processes 

Hey Chds, 

In researching your question, I realized that the Chesapeake Bay section of om· O!'dinance is not in MuniCode for some 
reason. Please find, Chapter 57, attached. Refer to Section 57-13 fol' your answer. 

An engineer or suryeyor is required to certify that the environmental site assessment is accurate and complete; and 
wetlands are to be delineated to the standat·ds set forth in in the Federal Manual for Identifying and Delineating 
Jurisdictional Wetlands (Attached). 

The town ordinance does not specifically require USCOE oversight; however, if the Federal Manual for Identifying and 
Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands requires it, 01· the engineel' 01· smveyor certifyit1g the environmental site assessment 
cannot certify that it is accurate and complete without USCOE confil'mation, then it would be required. 

Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Sincerely, 

William 

From: C Parrish [mailto:cparrish@pldgltd.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 4, 20215:31 PM 
To: WIiiiam Saunders <wsaunders@wlndsor-va.gov> 
Cc: Maxie Brown <mbrown@wlndsor-va.gov> 
Subject: RE: Holland Meadows - Town processes 

WIiiiam, 
I appreciate you and Maxie getting back with me. One question regarding the wetlands. Does the wetlands delineation have to 
be approved by the ACOE for the rewnlng process or Just an assessment from a wetlands consultant? 

Thanks, 

Chris Parrish, P.E. 
Parrish-Layne Design Group 
(757) 686-3345 
(757) 409-3006 Cell 

2 



From: WIiiiam Saunders [mallto:wsaunders@wlndsor-va.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2021 4:25 PM 
To: C Parrish 
Cc: Maxie Brown 
Subject: Holland Meadows· Town processes 

Hey Chris, 

Please find below the answers to your questions. 

Also find the ordinance here: https://library.municode.com/va/windsor/codes/code of ordinances It is likely the same 
or very similar ordinance as when you did the original Holland Meadows. 

Let Maxie or me know if you have any other or follow up questions. 

1. What is the process? 
The first step is a rezoning application to the Planning Commission and Town Council. Staff recommends a rezoning 
from A-1 to PUD (Planned Unit Development) should density greater than R-1 be desired - this zoning distl'ict 
classification offers a great deal of flexibility and utilizes a proffered detailed Genernl Development Plan (GDP) 
showing internal and external streets, walkways, as well as location of all buildings and structures. The GDP should 
also specify minitmun and maximum lot sizes, setbacks, amenities, etc. This process may involve 3rd party reviewers, 
County, VDOT, etc. 
The rezoning application is available on the Town's website. The application fee is $800.00 

After the rezoning is approved, a detailed site development plan will be required. The applicant may also submit a 
preliminary subdivision plat at this time, which will also be reviewed by the Planning Commission as pat·t of the site 
plan submission. Altematively, the preliminary subdivision plat can be submitted along with the conceptual plan for 
rezoning, thereby waiving a separate preliminal'y plat review process by Planning Commission. The application for this 
is also onlinc, The fee is $150 plus $50 per lot over 3. 
The Planning Commission is the approval body for the site plan. Again, a numbet· of different agencies, including the 
County and VDOT will be a party to this review process. 

After the site plan is approved, the final subdivision plans/l'ecord plats need to be submitted for review and 
approval. The fee for a major subdivision is $250 plus $75 per acre, 

2, What studies have to be submitted with the application'/ Traffic only? Fiscal impact? 
Under VDOT regulations, A traffic impact assessment will be required. If there are wetlands, a wetland study/impact 
assessment will also be required. 

3, What are the fees? 
Besides the fees noted above, the Town water tap privilege fee per unit is $6,000, The County sewer tap fee per unit is 
$3,700.00. It is advised that you contact the County regarding availability in that area 757-365-1650. 

4, How long would REZ process be from submittal of application to Town Council's vote? 
This val'ies; however a minimum of 6 to 8 months should be anticipated. 

5, How long is plan review process? 
This varies also; however a minimum of 3 to 6 months should be anticipated, Some of the submittals may be reviewed 
at the same time, depending upon how they are received. 

6. Do we send plans out to any 3"1 party reviewers, other than IOW and VDOT? 
Yes, as mentioned above. 

3 



Sincerely, 

William Smmders 
Town Manager 
Town of Windsor, VA 
(757) 242-4288 
wsaunders@windsor-va.gov 

4 



Maxie C. Brown, AICP 
Interim Zoning Administrator 
Town of Windsor 
8 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
23116 Meherrin Road 

COURTLAND, VIRGINIA 23837 

Febrnary 7, 2022 

RE: Windsor Station Subdivision Rezoning 
Shiloh Drive (Route 603) 
Town of Windsor, Isle of Wight County 

The Residency has completed its review of the submitted rezoning application dated January 12, 2022 
and received by the VDOT Land Development Office on January 20, 2022. We offer the following 
comments: 

1) We concur with the submitted trip generation and turn lane warrants. 

2) The platted Savannah Street stub was not constructed as part of the development of the Holland 
Meadows property. The proposed connection from Windsor Station shall be made to the current 
termination of Savannah Street, at its intersection with Lena Rose Street in the Holland Meadows 
neighbourhood. 

3) The submitted concept plan for the subdivision streets "fails to connect" to the existing provided 
stub, located at the termination of Lena Rose Street at the property line in Holland Meadows. Per 
24VAC30-92-60(C)(l), if a stub out maintained by the Department adjoins the property of a 
development with a network addition proposed for acceptance into the secondary system of state 
highways, such a network must connect to such stub out to be eligible for acceptance. 

The district administrator ( designee) may waive this requirement if the existing stub out is of 
such design as to make such a connection unsafe. In accordance with 24VAC30-92-60(C)(5) 
such a request for a waiver of the connectivity requirements along with supporting 
documentation shall be made in writing to the district administrator's designee with a copy to the 
local official. A determination shall be made within 30 calendar days. 

VirginiaDOT.org 
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING 



Windsor Station 12 
February 7, 2022 

4) While it is understood that the conceptual plans submitted are not for construction, the following 
comments have been provided as a result of preliminary review of the conceptual plans: 

• Construction site plans need to be submitted and should include, along with any other 
necessary information, the following; intersection geometrics, lane configurations, corner 
radii, intersection site distances, right of way, etc. 

• Design standards for entrances, sight distances, and intersections must be evaluated for 
compliance in accordance with Appendix F of the VDOT Road Design Manual. 
Subdivision streets shall be designed in accordance with Appendix B(l) of the VDOT 
Road Design Manual. 

• Drainage design in accordance with the VDOT Drainage Manual must be provided as 
part of the constrnction plan process. 

• A Geotechnical Report shall be submitted in accordance with the Pavement Design Guide 
for Subdivision and Secondary Roads in Virginia. This guide is available on the 
Department's website in Business Center/Manuals. 

• A pavement design shall be provided in accordance with the Pavement Design Guide for 
Subdivision and Secondary Roads in Virginia. Calculations shall be submitted for review 
and approval. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

1) A detailed narrative which addresses each comment listed above must accompany your re
submittal package. Any revisions beyond those necessary to address the review comments listed 
above must be identified separately in the re-submittal narrative. 

2) Please provide two (2) folded copies of the revised plans and two (2) copies of the detailed 
narrative with your re-submittal package. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (757) 346-3068 or Joshua.Norris@vdot.virginia.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Joshua R. Norris 
Land Use Engineer 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
Franklin Residency 

VirginiaDOT.org 
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING 



WETlANDS SH ON INFORliA OWN HEREON AR SERVICES IN~ON PROVIDED BYE J~HICAlLY SHOWN ' ENVIRONMENTAL C f,S BASED ONSULTlNG 

OF WINDSOR Gl/~~~g~~tFORMATION ARE BAS AND MAPS OF REcoit ON TOWN 
BOUNDARY AND ( 

SITE STATISTICS: 
TA'-< PA.~Cfl! 

CURRENT ZONING: 

PROPOSED ZON1NG: 

54-01-094B 

A-I 

R-1 MHI' CONDmOWJ. 

~-~~QP~M~f){[~"~":i:"Ml!!!L _ __:"':-cu:«r1AMWILY DETACHED R"'""" 
""""'" LOT ,ion/:8"'fHJ$ w'"""-
MINiMUM LOT S!ZE AIJ..O"/l'ED: 50 IT. (75 fl, ON CORNER LOl) 

USE: 

40 IT. 
10 fl, 
20 fl, 

BUILD!flG SETJW:l<S: 7,500 SQ. fl, 
rnoITT 
SIDE 
RfAA 

TOTAL AREA: -4-0.oJ± ACR£S 

TOTAL \liEllNlD ARfA: 3.98± ACRES 

TOTAL CBPA BUFftR: 
TOTAL CRmCIJ.. B.95.±. ACRES 
Ntf ARfA: 12.9J± ACRES 

OEVELOl'Nll.£ ARfA: TO • 27.10± ACRES 

TAL tors PROViOED: 

!00 50 

scole 

LOCAllON t,W> 
SCA!.£ 1·~2000' 

g 

!00 

SITE 

1 
j 

200 

feet 

• 

DRAWN: DHW 

DESIGN: 

CHECKED: BJL 

DATE: 4/15/21 

SCAlE: 1·,,,100· 

APPRWAL DAT£: 

C-1 
SHEET: 1 oil 

5336.1-21 


	Planning Commission Packet FEB2022
	Planning Commission Packet Site Stats FEB2022



